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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Brandt House, originally built circa 1898, is a historic single-family residence with a total lot area of 10,000 square feet and a built-up area of 1,942 square feet. This two-story house has undergone several renovations, with the chimney on the front facade remaining the sole intact feature from its original construction.

Robert Brandt, an engineer by profession, and his wife, Ms. Isa Brandt, along with their two daughters, Ms. Eleanor Singleterry, and two brothers, Henry and Ernest, were notable house occupants for approximately 65 years. Robert Brandt worked as a stationary engineer at the Illinois State Training School for Girls for many years until his passing at home in 1956 after an extended illness.

The Brandt family's association with the site dates back to 1890, as indicated in the 1900 census record. Heinrich Brandt, a Civil War soldier and cooper in Chicago, and his wife Ida Siegler raised eight of their nine children in the house. Heinrich passed away in 1914 at the Quincy Old Soldiers Home.

Initially facing River Street, the house was relocated to its present site before 1897. After various modifications, including a transition from a 1.5-story to a 2-story structure around 1930, mortgage records suggest that significant renovations were completed between 1925 and 1927. Robert Brandt, who married Edna and had twin daughters Eleanor and Pauline, was deeply involved in the local community. His career spanned roles such as a painter, police marshal, and eventually a stationary engineer until his retirement in 1953. Born in 1884 and arriving in Geneva around 1889-90, Robert lived in the house until he died in 1956.

In 1986, Pauline Brandt Brown sold the property to Stephen R. Kammerer. Further modifications to the house included the addition of a detached garage around 1993, later connected to the main house with a two-story addition in 2004.

The current owners of the property are Jeffrey and Mary Richman.

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
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